
From: Cooper, Richard D
Sent: Sunday, October 09, 2005 7:16 PM
To: Bluemner, Steven D
Cc: Ferguson, Robert W; Pierie, Thomas C; Scott, Jeffrey T
Subject: RE: Taum Sauk Gage Piping Photo

Steve,

We need the diver to inspect this ASAP even if he has to make a special trip. The lower max level we are keeping in the upper reservoir amounts to some MWs and I'm sure "everyone" wants to know what we are going to do.

Our scheduled generation run on Monday, 10/10/05 is: 0700 to 1100, and then 1800 to 2000

Call me on Monday AM to discuss.

Rick

-----Original Message-----

From: Pierie, Thomas C
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2005 12:58 PM
To: Scott, Jeffrey T; Cooper, Richard D; Lee, Robert S; Scott, Robert E
Cc: Ferguson, Robert W
Subject: FW: Taum Sauk Gage Piping Photo

Sorry guys, pipe drawing attached.

-----Original Message-----

From: Bluemner, Steven D
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2005 12:41 PM
To: Pierie, Thomas C
Subject: Taum Sauk Gage Piping Photo

Thanks,

Steve Bluemner

Consulting Engineer
Project Engineering Services
Ameren
Ph: 314-554-3524
Fax: 314-641-2063

Staff Exhibit No. 31
Case No(s) ES-2007-0474
Date 8/2/07 Rptr UV